- CLIFFS

CLEVELAND-CLIFFS INC.
Cleveland-Cliffs Cleveland Works

2234 Main Ave. SW  Warren, OH 44481
P 330 841 2800 clevelandchiffs com

September 22, 2025
VIA EMAIL

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.
2750 Monroe Boulevard
Audubon, Pennsylvania 19403
generatordeactivation@pjm.com

RE: Updated Notice of Deactivation — October 1, 2025
PJM Queue Position #AB1-015

Dear Sir or Madam:

We are in receipt of PJM'’s response to Cliffs’ Deactivation Notice for Warren Evergreen
CT1. We appreciate PJM's efforts to process Cliffs’ request, and PJM’s confirmation that
no reliability issues are associated with the planned Deactivation.

Section 113.2 of the PJM Tariff states, “In the event there are no reliability issues
associated with the proposed Deactivation of the generating unit, the Notice of Reliability
Impact shall so notify the Generation Owner, or its Designated Agent, and the Generator
Owner or its Designated Agent may deactivate its generating unit at any time thereafter.”

Accordingly, given that no reliability issues are associated with the planned Deactivation,
please be advised that Cleveland Cliffs intends to deactivate the Warren Evergreen CT1
effective October 1, 2025. If you have any questions or need more information, please

let me know.

Tolaver Rapp / % %/‘/
Senior Director Energy Procurement

Cleveland-Cliffs Steel LLC

Very truly yours,

c: Susan E. Bruce, McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC



